




EXHIBIT R-1 



 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (02/18/2025) 

MINUTES 

Page 1 of 3 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

THE HARRIS CENTER for 

MENTAL HEALTH AND IDD 

RESOURCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

TUESDAY,  FEBRUARY 18, 2025 

MINUTES 
 

 

Mr. Gerald Womack, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 9 a.m. in the Room 109, 9401 Southwest Freeway, noting 

a quorum of the Committee was present.   

 

RECORD OF ATTENDANCE 

 

Committee Members in Attendance:  Dr. M. Miller Jr., Mr. J. Lykes 

Committee Member Absent: 

 Other Board Member Present: Dr. K. Bacon, Dr. L. Fernandez-Wische, R. Thomas-teleconference, N. Hurtado 

  

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 Mr. G. Womack. called the Resource Committee meeting to order at 9 am.  

2. DESIGNATION OF BOARD MEMBERS AS VOTING COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

Mr. G. Womack designated Dr. K. Bacon, Dr. L. Fernandez-Wische, R. Thomas and N. Hurtado, as  voting 

members of the committee. 

 

3.      DECLARATION OF QUORUM 

Mr. G. Womack declared a quorum was present.  

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 No public comment. 

 

5. MINUTES  

 Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday  

 November 12, 2024. 

    

 MOTION: BACON SECOND: MILLER, JR. 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday, 

November 12, 2024, as presented under Exhibit R-1, are approved and recommended to the Full Board. 

 

6. CONSIDER AND RECOMMEND ACTION 

A. FY’25 Year-to-Date Budget Report-January 2025 

 

MOTION:  FERNANDEZ SECOND:   HURTADO 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED FY’25 Year-to-Date Budget Report-January 2025, as presented under R-2, are approved 

and recommended to the Full Board. 

 

B. February 2025 Contract Amendments Over 250K 

 

 MOTION:  GEARING      SECOND:  BACON 

 

Page 3 of 136



 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (02/18/2025) 

MINUTES 

Page 2 of 3 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED February 2025 Contract Amendments Over 250K, under Exhibit R-3 are approved and 

recommended to the Full Board. 

 

C. February 2025 Interlocal Agreements 

 

 MOTION:  BACON  SECOND: GEARING 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED February 2025 Interlocal Agreements Exhibit R-4 are approved and recommended to the 

Full Board. 

 

MOTION:  BACON SECOND: FERNANDEZ 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED November 2024 Interlocal Agreements Exhibit R-3 #2, #3 and #4 are approved and 

recommended to the Full Board. 

 

D. Retirement Plan Update 

E. Pharmacy Drug Wholesaler 

 

 Dr. Gearing announced the Harris Center Board of Trustees would enter into Executive session to obtain legal 

advice and consultation with the General Counsel regarding the Retirement Plan Update and Pharmacy Drug 

Wholesaler contract.  

 

 

7.   EXECUTIVE SESSION-Entered into Executive Session at 9:46am. 

 • As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees reserves the 

right to adjourn into Executive Session at anytime during the course of this meeting to seek legal advice from 

its attorney about any matters listed on the agenda. 

• In accordance with §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, seek legal advice and consultation 

with attorney regarding amendments to the Harris Center retirement plans. Kendra Thomas, General 

Counsel, Ninfa Escobar, Interim Vice President of Human Resources 

• In accordance with §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, seek legal advice and consultation 

with attorney about a contract with a pharmaceutical vendor. Ernest Savoy, Assistant General Counsel- 

Contract Services and Real Estate, Holly Cumbie, Senior Director of Pharmacy Programs 

8.  RECOVENE INTO OPEN SESSION -Reconvene into Open Session at 10:21am. 

9.   CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION 

• In accordance with §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, seek legal advice and consultation 

with attorney regarding amendments to the Harris Center retirement plans. Kendra Thomas, General 

Counsel, Ninfa Escobar, Interim Vice President of Human Resources 

MOTION: DR. GEARING moveD the Harris Center Board of Trustees approve the approve the 

amendments to the Harris Center Retirement Plans.  

 

SECOND: FERNANDEZ 

Page 4 of 136



 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (02/18/2025) 

MINUTES 

Page 3 of 3 

With unanimous affirmative votes the motion is approved 
 

• In accordance with §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, seek legal advice and consultation 

with attorney about a contract with a pharmaceutical vendor. Ernest Savoy, Assistant General Counsel- 

Contract Services and Real Estate, Holly Cumbie, Senior Director of Pharmacy Programs 

MOTION: DR. BACON moved the Harris Center Board of Trustees approve add on and rates for 

the contract with the pharmacy drug wholesaler. 

 

SECOND: MILLER, JR. 

With unanimous affirmative votes the motion is approved 
 

10.   ADJOURN 

MOTION:  GEARING  SECOND:  BACON 
 With unanimous affirmative voted and there being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 

10:22 am.  

       

       _______________________________________________ 

         Veronica Franco, Board Liaison 

      Gerald W. Womack, Chairman Resource Committee 

      THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD   

      Board of Trustees 

 

Page 5 of 136



EXHIBIT R-2 



Page 6 of 136



Page 7 of 136



Page 8 of 136



Page 9 of 136



Page 10 of 136



Page 11 of 136



Page 12 of 136



Page 13 of 136



Page 14 of 136



Page 15 of 136



Page 16 of 136



Page 17 of 136



EXHIBIT R-3 



Page 18 of 136



Page 19 of 136



Page 20 of 136



Page 21 of 136



Page 22 of 136



Page 23 of 136



Page 24 of 136



Page 25 of 136



Page 26 of 136



Page 27 of 136



Page 28 of 136



Page 29 of 136



Page 30 of 136



Page 31 of 136



Page 32 of 136



EXHIBIT R-4 



Page 33 of 136



Page 34 of 136



Page 35 of 136



Page 36 of 136



Page 37 of 136



Page 38 of 136



Page 39 of 136



Page 40 of 136



Page 41 of 136



Page 42 of 136



Page 43 of 136



Page 44 of 136



Page 45 of 136



Page 46 of 136



Page 47 of 136



Page 48 of 136



Page 49 of 136



Page 50 of 136



Page 51 of 136



Page 52 of 136



Page 53 of 136



Page 54 of 136



Page 55 of 136



Page 56 of 136



EXHIBIT R-5 



Page 57 of 136



Page 58 of 136



EXHIBIT R-6 



Page 59 of 136



Page 60 of 136



Page 61 of 136



Page 62 of 136



Page 63 of 136



Page 64 of 136



Page 65 of 136



Page 66 of 136



Page 67 of 136



EXHIBIT R-7 



Page 68 of 136



Page 69 of 136



Page 70 of 136



Page 71 of 136



Page 72 of 136



Page 73 of 136



Page 74 of 136



Page 75 of 136



Page 76 of 136



Page 77 of 136



Page 78 of 136



Page 79 of 136



Page 80 of 136



Page 81 of 136



Page 82 of 136



Page 83 of 136



Page 84 of 136



Page 85 of 136



Page 86 of 136



Page 87 of 136



Page 88 of 136



Page 89 of 136



Page 90 of 136



Page 91 of 136



EXHIBIT R-8 



Page 92 of 136



Page 93 of 136



Page 94 of 136



Page 95 of 136



Page 96 of 136



Page 97 of 136



Page 98 of 136



Page 99 of 136



Page 100 of 136



Page 101 of 136



Page 102 of 136



Page 103 of 136



Page 104 of 136



Page 105 of 136



EXHIBIT R-9 



Page 106 of 136



Page 107 of 136



Page 108 of 136



Page 109 of 136



Page 110 of 136



Page 111 of 136



Page 112 of 136



Page 113 of 136



Page 114 of 136



Page 115 of 136



Page 116 of 136



Page 117 of 136



Page 118 of 136



Page 119 of 136



Page 120 of 136



Page 121 of 136



Page 122 of 136



EXHIBIT R-10 



Page 123 of 136



P
ag

e 
12

4 
of

 1
36



Page 125 of 136



Page 126 of 136



Page 127 of 136



Page 128 of 136



Page 129 of 136



Page 130 of 136



Page 131 of 136



Page 132 of 136



Page 133 of 136



Page 134 of 136



Page 135 of 136



Page 136 of 136


	Agenda
	I. DECLARATION OF A QUORUM
	II. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday, February 18, 2025

	IV. CONSIDER AND RECOMMEND ACTION 
	A. Approve FY'25 Year-to-Date Budget Report- February
	B. March 2025 Contract Amendments Over 250K
	C. March 2025 Interlocal Agreements
	D. Consultant for Electricity Energy Provider Due Diligence Letter

	V. EXECUTIVE SESSION-
 •	As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at anytime during the course of this meeting to seek legal advice from its attorney about any matters listed on the agenda.


	VI. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION
	VII. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF THE EXECUTIVE SESSION
	VIII. INFORMATION ONLY 
	A. March 2025 Contract Amendments 100K-250K
	B. March 2025 New Contracts Under 100K
	C. March 2025 Contract Renewals Under 100K
	D. March 2025 Contract Amendments Under 100K
	E. March 2025 Affiliation Agreements, Grants, MOU's and Revenues Information Only

	IX. ADJOURN
	



____________________________

Veronica Franco, Board Liaison 

Gerald Womack, Chairman

Resource Committee

THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD

Board of Trustees



